
Newburgh and 
Fishkill, 
a photographic essay 
by Patricia Beringer and 
Howard Dratch 

Main Stmt, FishkiLL, NY 

41 



Trinity EpiscolJal ChuTCh, Fishkill, NY, organized by the R ev. Samuel Seabury ill 1756. The 
Provincial Congress met here in September 1776, and the chuTch was 'Used as a hosjJital during 
Ihe Revolutionlt1) War. 

Episcopal ChuTch, 
Fishkill, NY 
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Alldrew J ackson Downing house 
detail, Newbwgh, NY 

// uuse designed by Andrew Jackson Downing c. 1854, Newblngh, NY; in /rOllt is Brutus H. 
Hodge, the (,lIrrent owner. 
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Railmad station, Newbu:lgh, NY 

Newburgh, NY 
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Decayed smokestack,' Newburgh, NY 

Original Newburgh Steam Mills, now the Regal Bag Corporation, looking northeast J1'Om Water 
Street. The steam mills, built 1844, helped initiate Newburgh's tmnsJormation Jrom a mercantile 
town to a small manuJactU1-ing city. 
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Velplanckfannhouse 18th c. at Stonykill Farm, Wappingers, NY 

NOI·them addition, constrllction ca. 1890, to the Whitehill Engine and Pictet Ice Machine 
Company, opposite Washington's Headquarters. 
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19th c. factory, Newburgh, NY 

Wall detail 19th c. factory, Newburgh, NY 
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Cobblestone stTeet detail, 
Newburgh, NY 

Cobblestones, Newbm-gh, NY 
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Brick detaiL 19th c. f ac(01)', Newbwg h, N Y 

Wall de/aiL 19 th c. faCIOI)', 
Newbwg h., N Y 

49 



View from Newbll1gh to Beacon, New Y01'k 
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